
GENERAL BUSINESSMEETING
APRIL26 2011

general businesslneding ofthe Palmer To vnship Board of Supervisors was held on

Tuesday April 26 2011 at 7 00 p nL in the Connnumty Room ofthe Palmer Library with three

Supervisors in attendance Rohert Larnrni Arm Marie Paneila and Robert Smith David Colver

and Mike MitcheUwcre absent Also in atwndance were the Township Manager Planning
Direct rr Public Services DirectoL Police Chiefand Township Solicitor Takisha Thomas from

Patch Internet News represented the news media Vice Chainnan Larnrni convened the meeting
and led tbose present in the Pledge to the Flag Lammi announced the Board held executive

essions to discuss apersonnel matter on April 13 April 14 and April 21 1itll no action required
tonight

AJ JRQVALQLP ISBt RS j JENT OF FUNDSu APRIL 1l 2QJJ

XNEQSYL1JION

The report will be provided at the meeting

l ISCUSSI01

On rnotion by Panella seconded by Smith and agre d by three the Board approved the

disbursernent offunds for Apri125 2011

s bEPBDY d OF IvnNlrl u tPsXLuLL l2J 1

QI iljSSION

On rnotion by Panella seconded hy Smith and agreed by three the Board approved the

minutes ofl prll 11 2011

4 NDN IJNIfORM POLICE l ENSJQNYNL SBET ALLJX ATI0N

ItlFORMA JIQb

The non tmiiHln pension pian administrator is introducing a new p1atfynn of

investments The Board needs to approve disapprove keeping the current asset allocation or

changing asset aLlocations

DISCUSf JQN

Anckaitis said we received a letter stating Nationwide is inpcmenting anew inveStment

platf X111 They have outlined tlll1ds with the new platfmnthat are similar in investment

strategies as our current investrnents They are asking if they can substitute those designated
Lrnds or JJ ve would H e to choose other funds



BOARD OF SUPERVlSORS PAGE 2 AI RlL 26 2011

On motion by Panella seconded by Smith and agreed by three the Board approvcd the

recommended similar investrnent strategies suggcsted hy the Trusts investment advisor

rnaintaining the current investrnent philosophy and assct allocation ofthe non undtwtl pension
plan

5 LK LQR UCENSt FllfJs Jyn NICl LTRANSEER REQ tJESI
lNFQRMAI Qbl

Thi matter has been advertised t r public hearing The Board needs to

approvedisapprove the inter municipal transter ofa liquor license

1 I85 lJ S 510 ti

Bruno said 0 benever there is an inteHTIunicipal liquor transfer a public hearing needs to

l e held This is the preliminary part of the prJCcss and then it goes to the State Lilfuor Control

Board for approvaL

Attorney SUm Margle introduced Steve St3lvaggio who he is representing Butch

Johnsons Project rvlanager and Jim Schlntz from Lisa Boscola s off1ce Marg1e said the license

was previously tram ferred in 2006 from the Shamrock Restaurant in Fountain Hill to 79 Vest

Broad Street in Beth1ehe1u aproperty oNned by Mr Selvaggio Margie said the restaurant never

opened at 79 Vest Broad Street Margie said we arc currently holding the license in safe

keeping lAargle said the 79 West Broad Street is no longer a suitable location because the

bmldiniwould rC luire hundreds ofthousands of dollars to renovate ManJIc said Mr SdvaQQlo
0

owns and operates the Rosemont Shopping Center on William Penn Highway Vv hen looking at

the building frornWilliarn Penn Highway the second unit from the right of the building vhich

is presently it retail use is v here Ne are pnJposing apizza shop Margie said the current tenant

is on a rnonth to month lease and we have possible tenants that would be interested in operating
a restaurant that vould sell beer and possibly vine Margle said the license we have is a full

liquor license 1Ve are asking you to apJ1rove the inter rnunicipalliquor license transfer so we

can move JtHvard to the State Liquor Control Board hearings They Ni1l Inake the Hnal

decision Margle said the township needs to consider if this transfer Nould oni lHl the Inoral

aspect of Palmer To vnship rto latcd to health safety and public welfare of the township

Lammi asked if the alcohol vould be consllrned ef site or could they buy six packs and

take it out Sch 1ntz said the state designates that 1 n ounces can be purchased and taken out in a

closed container but no open containers would be allowed to leave the property

LamJni asked if there were any questions from the Board or audience There were no

questions Lammi asked ChiefFretz s opinion Fretz said he didn t see a problem with the

lm ation

Onrnotlon by Panella seconded by Smith and agreed by three the Board approved the

inteHl1lmicipalliquor Hc nse transkr D om RcstauramAdventures LLC to T S evdopment
CoH1pany lc r the location at 3128 Villiam Penn Highway



HOARD OF SIJ PERVISORS l GE 3 AI IUL 26 2011

fL1GLIESI EfNGEuGRtmMENT

IN FORt0ATJQN

This agreernent is ibrNicholas Jr and Amanda Pugliese 16 North Ridge Court The

Board needs to approvedisapprove the Pugliese Fence AgreernenL

QL CU2S ION

dams said this is our standard shed agreelnent Lammi asked if the fence NiH surround

the whole property Adams said it will border on the southerly side ofthe property go along the

back yard property line the easterlY side and wrap around the garage and tie into tbe house

On Inotion by Srnith seconded by l meUa and agreed by three the Board approved the

fince agreement t r 16 North Ridge ConrC

RE UEST TOFl HERTdN ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENT
r

u rQRrYA TLQN

Lisa Carl IS requesting the Board entertain a request to aUow pet grooming as ahome

occupation for aproperty on Nortlnvood Avenue The Board needs to approvedisapprove the

request

I ISClSSION

Lisa Carl s rid he is moving fronlMaiuland would lik to relocate in this area and ell in

love vith Palmer Cad said she spoke with the zoning ottker who said dog grooming is not

aUoNed in this area Carl said she is asking that this Board reconsider that Carl said she is an

AKC judge and travels a lot on the Neekends so she vouldnt be running a full time operation
Lammi asked if she would keen animals Cad said they vould be at the salon for two hours and

0

they vould not cave her building until the owner picks Chern up Lammi said ifve entertain this

does it stiU need to go to the Zoning Hearing Board Bruno said you are uking for sOlnething
that would anow you to do something specific with your property Because the ordinance

prohibits it the Board yvould rwed to amend the ordinance and it would be permitted in any home

oceupation anain the township Bruno said if the Board elects to entertain this request it vould

need to go through a zoning am ndrnent process which includes going through the township
Planning Conmlission the Lehigh VaUey Planning Commission and then back to this Board for

a public heITing Bruno said the other alternative is to lnake a site specific request to the Zoning
Hearing Board r ause variance at her location only Bruno noted use variances are bard to

obtain fi om a legal standpoint This Board conld send a letter of support to the Zoning Bearing
Board in that process if they choose Lammi said no one has ever requested tbis use before Carl

said there are only 13 of us on the east coast Carl said she is only looking to do five or six

animals a day Smith said h is not in tlvor ofthis Ifwe open the door to this then any resident

in the township would be aUovvcd to do it Snlith said these are dogs coming and going and

would the neighbors want this in their neighborhood Smith said we also have businesses in the



BOARH OF SlJlERVISORS PAGE 4 APRIL 26 2011

tovl1sl1ip that already do this and they took the time to get their bnsiness up and running and nm

ve are allowing it anywhere Lammi said this is no different than ahairdresseLThey cnn have a

busines at a puhLic location or a hmue location Lan1mi said you either go n l aspecial
exception at the Zoning Hearing Board or go through this process that could take months betim

it cornes back to us f r approvaL Lammi suggested she also talk to her neighbors to gain support
tix her use Paw lla said ihve change the zoning ordinance it would be available i r anyone to

do as a horne occupation in their borne Bruno said you have wrne good arguments as to why
your site is a good location for this If you go to the Zoning Hearing Board you vould be

requesting a use variance Bruno said keep in rnind in order to have your request approved
tonight you vili need all three board members to agree since hvo Jnemhers are absent from

tonisht s meetilH Carl said vhen shepreviouslv talked to the zonilw officer he indicated tbe0

Zoning Hearing Board wonkl not approve it bccause the law specifically says it is not al cnved

Carl vithdrcwher request tonight

8 t UBUC CQJ 1MENT

Jim Cbisesi 1320 Wayne Street said related to the Woodridge FaUs project vhen you

come up Wayne Street to turn on Grandview Drive toward Greemvood Avem1C there is a blind

area and it could use stop signs Carmen said we talked about that with tbe developer and there

is supposed to be a three way stop at that intersection prior to anyone moving in Chisesi said

there arc people already living in the development Carman said there should be no one living
therc 0 terti tkate of occupancy permits have been issued to date Carman said the stop signs
arc to be in bef re allyoneis Livmg in any ofthepropertles Carman said they want their first

certificate ofoccupancy by the end ofthis week so the signs should be up by then

9 gF VQRT

S Er jJw
10 Bruno had aproposed addendum to a right oiyvay agreemcnt between Palmer

Township and the Palrner Township Tvlllnicipal Sevver Authority Bruno said it is a

property the township is looking to transfer to the Borough ofWilson near the

hildrcn s h01ntBruno said if the ovner oftl1e property hsturbs the macadarll they
vvould have to refnrbish the area instead ofmaking the sewer authority do the repair
work It vould run as covenant with the land Bnmo said this viH protect everyone

involved On motion by Pandla seconded by Smith and agreed by three the Board

authorized the chairman to sign the agreernent
Bruno had a request ihnnMr Strausser the developer ofNorthwood Center CVS

project Mr Strausser is requesting an extension oftinle until July 3L 2011 On

rnotion by Panella seconded by Srnith and agreed by three the Board approved the

extension

Uanning Ljx gr

Cannan fCviewed the upcorning Zoning Hearing Board agenda Thtre were no

cornrnents



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PAGE 5 APRIL 26 2m 1

1 1h Il n5eyj es Directgr

Adams reported the pool grant was subnlitted to DCNR

On luotion by Panella seconded by Srnith and agreed by all the meeting was adjourned
at 7 55 run

Rcspectfn11y submitted

Robert CAnckaitis

TcnvnsbipManager


